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From S, Weir Mitchelkl,
~ (undated) -
(Frem context Jan. 1904.)

B

' (script)

1524 - Walnut. Street)’

Philadelphia.
Ciﬁ&‘f:“"z‘/f&a!&

Dear Osler,

While we talked Pracastorius I was trying to recsll what I
knew of him and found it later - I could nst disccver the translation
in Dryden's Miscellesnies - but re-remembered it and lccked uB. M = Tate
"and ncw attempted in English" 1686. We have twc: copies = edicatiocn
is given in verse -

To Mr Hobbe -
Surgecn to his Maj.®®/ 1oy
: A 2 : ’??\
1 suppose you to have stirred Rewerscn , as I am hfﬁ(?hlrley gl
lecturef on the 27th. e ‘

Yours sincerely,

WEIR MITCHELL.
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